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Republic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education
DepEd Complex, Meralco Avenue, Pasig City, Philippines
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MEMORANDUM
DM-CI-2019 0agio

FOR: REGIONAL DIRECTORS
SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENTS
REGIONAL AND DIVISION TESTING COORDINATORS

FROM:

SUBJECT: POSTPONEMENT OF THE ADMINISTRATION OF ENGLISH
PROFICIENCY TEST (EPT) FOR TEACHER 1 APPLICANTS

DATE:  September 25, 2019

1. Relative to DepEd Memorandum No. 106, s. 2019 entitled “Administration of the
English Proficiency Test for the Teacher Applicants Nationwide”, please be informed that
the EPT administration in the following regions are hereby postponed:

Batch Region Date
5 Vil September 29, 2019
6 I and CAR October 6, 2019
7 111 October 13, 2019
8 V and IX QOctober 20, 2019
9 VIII and XII October 27, 2019
10 X and CARAGA November 10, 2019

2. The postponement is due to the confirmed leakage of the actual test items in social
media, Hence, the field testing personnel are reminded to review the test
administration procedure in compliance to Section 13 of DepEd Order No. 535, s. 2016
also known as the “Breach of Security in National Examinations and Corresponding
Sanctions”.

3. Another memorandum shall be issued for the new schedule of test administration.

4. For your guidance and immediate dissemination.
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